
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 15, 2017 

Jluhlk~mrice ct!nmntissinn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commissio 

Sonica Bruce, Economic Analyst, Rate Design Sectio 

Docket No. 160030-WS - Application for increase in wa e 
wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

By Order No. PSC-16-0525-PAA-WS, issued November 21, 2016, it was ordered that this 
docket should be closed administratively once Commission staffs verification that the utility has 
completed the required refunds, the revised tariff sheets and customer notice have been filed by 
the utility and approved by Commission staff, and the utility has provided Commission staff with 
proof that the adjustments for all the applicable NARUC USOA primary accounts have been 
made. The utility has provided verification that the required refunds were completed; the revised 
tariff sheets and customer notice have been approve_9.-by-staff; and th~ utility has provided proof 
of Commission-ordered adjustments. Therefore, thi~~ 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 15, 2017
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